LASTIICT Lrector

1 Da.te: 3 1 aluG 1981 Our Letter Dated:

July 1a, 1977

Person to Contact:

Contact Telephone Humber

. P1s ity (214) ?67-9?23
P.O. Bex 200 DAL:EQ: 81-3494
ceilder, O &00z2

This medifiss cur lsitsr of the zhove datz iz which we Etatsd that
yeou would be ireatsd as 2n organizaticn which is nzt a private foundatien
urtil the expiraticn of ysur advence ruling pericd.

Based cn ihe inforzation wou sikxmitied, we mave Zetermined ikat yoau
ars not 2 »rivate founcaticon wiiliin the mezning of section Z09(a) of

& ihe
Internzel Revenue Code, beczuse you are an organization of the tyvge cdescrited
¥ E ¥
in section _ 353{a}{(2) . Your exscpt status urder secticn 50L{c) (3} ol the

ande is still in effect.

Graators and contritutors zay rely on this determination uniil the
Internal Revenus uervice zaclishss notice to the conirary. However, a
Erantor or a contribute: ray not rely oa this determinaticn if he or she wes
in part respoensible for, oo was aware of, he azt or failure to act that
resulted in your loss of secticn _20ofay(2) status, or acquired
kncwledge that the Internal Revenue Service had given nctice that you would
be rexoved fream elassificaticn as a secticn 206{ 2 W 2 organizaticn.

Zecause ihls leiter could Leip resolve any aquestions akhout your privats
founcdation status, plezse keep 1t in your permansnt records,

If you have any gusstions, please gonfact the persen whese name and
iclephenes numper are shewn above

Sincerely yours,

L. Voskuil )
trict Directer



